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SAU TECH 

IFB SAUT/24-25/03 

Contractor Shingle Roof Replacement 
 

VENDOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. On the Ice and Water Shield it say 40 feet from the eves. Thats like installing Ice and water 
shield on the entire Arena roof. Did you mean to say 4 feet up and not  40 feet ?  
Yes 

2. Is there a plan holder's list for this project? If so, could you please send that to me? No 
3. Is there a pre-bid meeting sign in sheet? If so, could you please send that to me? No 
4. Is there an estimated start date for the project? In the IFB it tells you under Section one, 

1.3, B. April 28, 2025 
5. Is there an estimated cost for the project? No 
6. Are there any additional addenda associated with the project? No 
7. Can you confirm the bid deadline and method of submission?  

April 10, 2025 at 1pm Central. Delivered to Keisha Robinson at Southern Arkansas 
University Tech, 6251 Hussey Road, Camden, Arkansas by mail or by person. 

8. The ITB references official bid sheets and packets.  Will that be provided, or should we bid 
on our own forms?  The Bid Sheet is provided in the Bid Response Packet. 

9. Are all the roofing shingles in below picture to be replaced?  If not, could you identify 
which areas? Yes, all shingles will be replaced 

10. Do you have the exact address for each building? Both buildings physical address is 
14411 Carr Road, East Camden, Arkansas 71701 

11. This bid is for shingles only, correct? Yes 
12. Where are the bid forms located? Please visit  https://www.sautech.edu/invitation-to-

bid/ 
13. Can I come get measurements prior to submitting our bid or the walk-through?  Yes 
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